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From: Rebecca Showalter’”

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 7:26 AM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Rebecca Showalter

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Rebecca Showalter

May 17 2024

Email

jbshow@bellsouth.net

Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

Duke leaders’ “pro-Carbon Plan” would ensure that North Carolina remains a top driver of the climate
crisis. Thousands of state residents are still reeling from past superstorms even as scientists warn that
the coming hurricane season could be our worst ever. Duke Energy leaders and state officials must end
the pretense that North Carolina is making a clean transition. The climate situation is desperate, this

state is failing its duty, and local solar could quickly begin to change that. Reject Duke Energy's climate-
wrecking plans and pursue climate solutions that work



Grant, Lakisha

From: Robert Moore

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Statements .

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Robert Moore

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

Robert Moore

Email

20daisy09@gmail.com

Docket

E100 Sub190

Message

Please no fracking gas power plant only rooftop solar and offshore wind. Clean energy ThankYou

OFFICIAL COPY

May 17 2024



Grant, Lakisha
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From: cinda chima

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 9:24 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by cinda chima

Statement of Position Submitted
Name

cinda chima

May 17 2024

Email
cindachima@gmail.com
Docket

E-100 Sub 190

Message

I'm writing to strongly urge the Utilities Commission to reject the fossil-fuels-heavy approach proposed
by Duke Energy and instead invest in the solar-plus-storage approach to meet North Carolina's energy
needs in the future. It's just common sense that by distributing power generation throughout the state
and generating power close to the point of use offers efficiencies and environmental benefits that cannot
be matched by centralized fossil fuel power production. | have put my money where my mouth is, having
installed a solar array at my own expense on my rooftop. | am fortunate enough to be able to afford it.
Please, please represent the citizens of NC and resist pressure from Duke Energy.



Grant, Lakisha

OFFICIAL COPY

From: Wayne Sowers

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 7:17 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Wayne Sowers

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Wayne Sowers

May 17 2024

Emait

wsowers13@yahoo.com

Docket

No docket

Message

I’m seeing ads 1o contact you about requiring Duke Energy to supply more power via the employment of
wind and solar. Personally, | am afraid of dependency upon wind and solar. Natural gas is a good source

of energy; however, the pricing of same can be very volatile. Personally, | prefer clean coal. With modern
scrubbers, emissions are minimal, and electricity availability is readily assured.



Grant, Lakisha

From: Caleb Weis

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Statements

Subject: Statement of Position Submitted by Caleb Weis

Statement of Position Submitted

Name

Caleb Weis

Email

cweis22@uchicago.edu

Docket

22

Message

Duke Energy is a "regulated" monopoly. Therefore, they MUST be regulated. | am nc;t saying that you are

not doing this now, just asking that you be sure to continue to do so in the future. The utility plans to add
gas plants at consumers' expense rather than building more consumer- and planet-friendly renewables,

which would result in less profit for the behemoth. Please make sure that they do not so blatantly
disregard consumer interests. '

OFFICIAL COPY

May 17 2024



